Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 13,2016 1:41 PM

To: ‘Morris, Carolyn'

Subject: thank you so very much, Carolyn -- RE: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty

to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary increases based on your own
D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of law

Can you kindly also forward to Dutchess County’s executive officers & treasurer/comptroller? Much appreciated.
Regards,

Elena

From: Morris, Carolyn [mailto:cmorris@dutchessny.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:25 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary
increases based on your own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of law

Good afternoon Elena:

| have forwarded your email to all legislators. Have a great day.

Carolyn Morris

Clerk
Dutchess County Legislature
845.486.2100

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 11:06 AM

To: Morris, Carolyn

Subject: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary
increases based on your own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of law

Hopefully this e-mail will reach you now, as | had mistakenly added a period between your first and last name, which is
why the below bounced back. Thank you.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 13,2016 10:13 AM

To: 'c.morris@dutchessny.gov' <c.morris@dutchessny.gov>; 'countylegislature@dutchessny.gov'
<countylegislature@dutchessny.gov>

Cc: 'jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov' <jfedorchak@dutchessny.gov>; 'wgrady@co.dutchess.ny.us'
<wgrady@co.dutchess.ny.us>

Subject: Notice to Dutchess Co. Government: Your duty to repudiate & challenge the state-imposed D.A. salary increases
based on your own D.A. Grady's findings of facts and conclusions of law

TO: Dutchess County Legislative Clerk Carolyn Morris —



